From: Steve Dowdy

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: WLP Resource Reclamation/Soil Cleaner
Date: Wednesday, April 08, 2015 9:47:53 AM
Attachments: Scan 332.pdf

Good morning Mike,

I have attached a brochure on our cuttings/soil cleaner which documents Resource Reclamation’s capabilities to
clean a contaminated source soil and cuttings from an active rig....the flow dynamics and efficacy of producing a
cleaned soil profile are the same for both contaminated soil and drill cuttings. Please let me know if you need
anything else. | look forward to our company setting up on the proposed Apache cleanup that Bruce Baker has
submitted to you.

Many thanks,

Steve Dowdy

Environmental Engineer
TRIMAN, INC.

1530 SW 89th Street, Suite A-2
Oklahoma City, OK73159

405 692-1555 Office

405 590-9555 Cell


mailto:trimanres@sbcglobal.net
mailto:mike.bratcher@state.nm.us

WLP RESOURCE RECLAMATION, LLC ~ Contact:

Drill cuttings cleaning and spill remediation Brian Madar Jack Dean
= g P 501/454-3362 432-770-0862
www.resourcereclamationlic.com bmadar07@yahoo.com  jackdean79707@aol.com
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The cuttings cleaner with integrated solids control replaces traditional solids control system on the drilling rig. The
WLP Resource Reclamation unit not only conditions the mud for reuse, it removes contaminants from the waste
cuttings, allowing the Operator to dispose of his waste stream onsite, or to a low level chloride land farm. The water
volume used to clean the cuttings is recycled and sent back to the rig for reuse. Our unit does not increase the foot
print of the onsite solids control equipment currently deployed at the well site. We can handle any fluid volume
generated by the rig from spud to TD and our unit can significantly reduce the cuttings waste volume saving well cost

and environmental exposure.

The table below details three separate wells utilizing the WLP Resource Reclamation total system:

Well #1 “Well #2 “Well #3
Flag Ranch #1C Caddo BAy #1H PeeWee #1H
Total Depth 6783 11,315 1,721
Pre-Treatment 185,000 mg/kg 202,000 mg/kg 162,000 mg/kg
Chloride Levels
Post-Treatment 979 mglkg 379 mglkg 816 mg/kg
Chiloride Levels
Parcent Solids 51% 41% 45%
Reduction Using
Cuttings Cleaner
Percent Waste Water 98% 98% 98%
Reclaimed Post-
Treatment and Returned
To Rig for Reuse

Conclusions: The WLP Resource Reclamation, LLC Cuttings Cleaning System can handle all conceivable fluid volumes
from spud to total depth. There is a significant reduction in both chlorides and total waste volume to comply with States's
regulatory guidelines for onsite disposal (*2) negating expensive trucking and disposal fees. Lastly, the processed waste
water is returned to the rig to be reused for make-up water, eliminating this disposal practice.

*Actual captured well data and costs

*2 - NMOCD Regulatory Guidelines for Onsite Disposal
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